ETATE OF CALIRDRANIA CHUCK QUACKENIUSH, Muwinty Sammasmanes

DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE %

CARCL & FISTLER
45 FREMONWT ETREET, X1 FLUGR
SaN FRANCIECD, Ca Su10%

October 29, 1998

Ms. Linda Chenp

The Surplus Line Association of California
388 Market Strest, 11th Flipor

San Francisco, CA 94111

RE: Alliance General Insurapce Company
WITHDRAWAL from LESLI List

Dear Ms. Cheng:

Pursuant to California Insorance Code Section 1765.1 ([}, Alliance General Insurance
Company i hereby removed from the list of eligible surplus line insurers effective
November 1, 1998, This order is based upon the vohuntary withdrawal from the
Califoraia market by Alliance General Insurance Company as of Nevember 1, 1998,
Please 50 inform your membeTs,

Cordially,

Cond O Ve

CARCL A. FISTLER
Sepior Staff Counsel
{415) 538-4408

ce:  Brian Soublet
Deanis Ward



